Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE

Agenda

Date

Time

Venue

Notes

Item No

1

Thursday 14 March 2019

7.00 pm

Failsworth Town Hall, Oldham Road, Failsworth, M35 OFJ

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or

Sian Walter-Browne at least 24 hours before the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Elizabeth Drogan Tel. 0161 770
5151 or email sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk

3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Penny Kenworthy, tel. 0161 770 4289 or
email penny.kenworthy@oldham.qgov.uk

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
guestion is submitted to the contact officer by 12 noon on Monday, 11
March 2019.

5. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE IS AS FOLLOWS:

Councillors Briggs, Davis, Fielding, Garry (Chair), Jacques, Jacques, Judd,
Stretton and Williams

Apologies For Absence


mailto:sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:penny.kenworthy@oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

Urgent Business
Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Minutes of the meeting of the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive
held on 17™ January 2019 are attached for approval.

Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report

Report to follow.

Failsworth & Hollinwood Neighbourhood Police Report (Pages 7 - 14)
Date and Time of Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting of the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive
will be Thursday 13" June 2019, at 7.00pm.



Present:

Agenda Iltem 5

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE

17/01/2019 at 7.00 pm

Oldham

Councillor Garry (Chair) Council
Councillors Briggs, Davis, Fielding, Jacques, Jacques, Judd,
Stretton and Williams

Also in Attendance:

Penny Kenworthy District Coordinator

Jodie Hendry Community Development Officer
Paul McCann Caseworker

Sian Walter-Browne Constitutional Services

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence received.

URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest received.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
Eleven public questions were received.

Question 1 — Graham Priestley

‘I am asking why the land associated with the youth club on
James Street couldn’t be used as a old people’s home or old
people bungalows. If this was done it would free up houses
occupied by pensioners. Any houses built for families would put
even more pressure on local services ie schools, health centre
and local parking. Here’s hoping for a positive response”.

Clir Garry responded that, in order to reduce the occurrence of
anti-social behaviour in the locality, the Council would shortly
commence the demolition of the existing vacant buildings and
were considering the appropriate form of residential
development for the cleared site in terms of both scale and
specific type of accommodation.

As part of the process of drawing up a new five-year housing
strategy for the period 2019-2024, the Council would also be
undertaking an extensive public consultation between February
and March this year.

ClIr Fielding added that there had been a planning application in
relation to the site that it had not been possible to approve. The
borrowing cap to build houses had recently been lifted and sites
were being considered for fpug(géoysing. The biggest



population growth group had been identified as the over-60’s,
who did not need residential care but may prefer smaller
bungalows and the Council would be looking to provide housing
to meet their needs.

Question 2 — Brian Aldred

“‘We would like to thank councillors Garry, Fielding and Davis for
their hard work in getting Ollerton Drive and Oak Road in
Failsworth repaired. We have friends on Oak Road and when
we used to visit we always thought it was in a very bad way. It is
much better now it has been repaired but some people were
moaning on facebook about something to do with the budget for
it. Do councillors know what their problem was?

For the record we are very pleased this work has been done and
couldn't care less how it was paid for. Thanks once again”.

Clir Davis responded that Councillors work all round their areas
and received many comments about the roads. Ward
Councillors were proud to have improved many roads this year
and had contributed from their personal local budgets to enable
this. He did not know what the comments from people on social
media were about.

ClIr Fielding responded that Oak Road was an example of a
project partly funded by local Councillors and residents had said
they were very grateful for this. The Council had allocated a
budget of £12 million over three years and Ward Members
would be able suggest projects for inclusion.

Question 3 — Marcus Kilcoyne

“The Failsworth christmas lights switch on was a lovely
traditional event with a brass band and carols. Thank you to the
organisers for putting this on. Whilst | was disappointed that the
market at the Royal Oak pub did not take place; the news that
later emerged that the pub was suspected to have cleaned up a
crime scene before police got there following a stabbing in
November showed that cancelling the market was the right
decision. The two points | would like answering are:

1) what consequences will there be for the pub for being so
unhelpful to the police in relation to this horrendous, violent
attack?

2) what format will the Failsworth Christmas lights switch on take
next year?”

Clir Garry responded that:-
In relation to question 1), on 7" December 2018, the Licensing
Panel met to review the premises licence in relation to the Royal
Oak. The Panel considered all the information before them,
including the representations from the Police and the
representative of the premises licence holder, and having had
regard to the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of
crime and disorder, and to the Council’s Licensing Policy and
the Secretary of State’s GuI'Siance, éhe Panel resolved that:-
age

Oldham

Council



The conditions and operating times for the Royal Oak
would be as set in the agenda and as detailed below:
. Opening Hours Friday and Saturday to be 11.00-

00.00

. Alcohol sales Friday and Saturday to be 11.00-
23.30

. All seasonal variations to be removed

. Nite-net radio condition to be met within 28 days

. A minimum of 2 SIA registered door supervisors to

be employed at the premises from 21:30hrs whilst
it is open for licensable activities every Friday,
Saturday and every Sunday preceding a bank
holiday and remain on duty until 20 minutes after
the premises closes. Door supervisors to wear
high visibility armbands and use metal detectors
for search purposes. The SIA licence to be visible
to members of the public, police and licensing
officers
In relation to question 2), Following the response from the
community regarding the Christmas Event, members of the
community, including business owners and residents, had
created a social media page outlining how they would like to get
involved with Christmas 2019. A meeting was due to be held on
24" January with Councillors, Council officers and members of
the social media group to progress any ideas that had arisen.

Question 4 — Myra Boothroyd

‘I was pleased that Councillor Briggs raised the issue of the
withdrawal of the 74 bus evening and weekend service, which
serves my village of Woodhouses, at the last meeting of all
Councillors. Whilst this may be a minor issue for some it is very
important to my family and neighbours, some of whom work
shifts and rely on it to get to and from work. The only alternative
for them now is to catch the 76 and alight at the Westminster
Road/Ashton Road West junction and walk down Failsworth
Road. This is a long walk and the cold weather at this time of
year is quite challenging, particularly for the elderly like me. It is
good that the matter has been raised at the highest level but |
would like to know what we can do to get Stagecoach to
reinstate this service. Personally | think the buses were far
better before Thatcher forced them to be sold off and | would
like to see them run by the Council once again instead of by
those who are only in it to make money out of working people”.

CliIr Briggs responded that the local bus service had deteriorated
rapidly after de-regulation. Previously there had been a decent
service with low fares and control had then been lost to
commercial operators, with funding continuing to be cut. Greater
Manchester would be able to franchise the service but the
regulations had not yet been put in place by the Government to
enable this. It had become apparent that some operators were
no longer maintain their buses and a very poor fleet would be
inherited when franchise was possible.

Page 3

Oldham

Council



Councillor Paul Jacques replied that this issue went beyond
transport and lack of services imposed social isolation on those
who were unable to walk long distances. People were left on
their own for lengthy periods over evenings and weekends. This
was an issue that needed to be raised as a community to ensure
voices were heard.

Councillor Fielding added that it was not yet know when
Parliament would give Greater Manchester the powers to
franchise and authorities would be looking for a service
equivalent to that in London, where less-profitable routes were
still funded and alternate methods of payment were available.

Question 5 — Sharon Rogers

“I want to thank the councillors for Failsworth for setting up the
monthly litter pick in our town. It is wonderful to see lots of
volunteers out on our streets who really care about our part of
the world and want to keep it clean, | only wish people didn't
drop litter in the first place.

My question is about how you decide which areas to go litter
picking in and whether you would look at doing the area around
Ashton Road West and Tesco car park. | live nearby and the
amount of rubbish in the bushes at the far end of the car park is
shocking. | know the Council has bought two new road
sweepers with funny names but they will not be able to get rid of
this rubbish”.

CliIr Liz Jacques responded that Councillors decided which
areas to litter pick, based on their local knowledge of hotspots.
There would be a litter pick at Poplar street this coming
weekend and everyone was invited to come along.

Clir Fielding replied that more people had become involved after
the launch of the Facebook page. The community could use the
page not only to gain information but also, for example, to
conduct a poll of areas needing attention and to get more people
involved.

Question 6 — Barbara Collins

“| attended the Failsworth District Committee as a member of
the public for the first time back in spring 2018. | came along as
a result of seeing it advertised on a facebook group. | thought
that we could have a discussion with our Councillors over our
concerns about crime and anti-social behaviour. Unfortunately
several members of the public behaved in a disruptive and
aggressive way and | was quite ashamed of what happened and
so | have never returned since. | have however engaged with
some of our Councillors and police officers directly who have
been most helpful, my thanks to them.

| notice that the same facebook group continues to encourage
people to attend to be disruptive and cause trouble though given
| have never been back | dp,not knqw whether this has
happened. What can the C%Lﬁ’lg@d to combat this abuse of

Oldham

Council



these public forums? | would like to start attending again
because | am interested in local politics but | do not want to
come if it is just going to be hijacked.”

ClIr Fielding responded that he accepted that asking public
guestions at the District Executive meeting may not be the best
way for someone to get information, particularly as there could
not be any form of discussion. He advised that the Council
would be undertaking a review of District working and would be
considering the best way to engage with local communities. The
Council wanted to be able to discuss and debate local issues
meaningfully.

Question 7 — Rob Preston

“In relation to the three Woodhouses / Failsworth sites included
in the draft GMSF, can each of the 6 Failsworth Councillors
please tell us whether they were aware that these sites were
going to be included in the draft GMSF and if they raised any
objections to them being included?”

Question 8 — Steve Whitehead

“We believe there are compelling policy reasons and a huge
local groundswell against the recently announced
Failsworth/Woodhouses green belt development sites being
included in the GMSF. Will this consultation be genuine and will
the Council listen to local people and remove the sites from the
GMSEF if this is proven?”

ClIr Fielding responded to both questions together. Failsworth
East Members had been briefed on the sites at Woodhouses.
Many sites had been put forward at the Call for Sites stage and
some sites had since been removed because of objections from
residents. Failsworth East members would not be happy with
inappropriate development.

He reminded the meeting that the local authority was obliged to
make land available for housing. I fit did not do so and refused
planning applications by developers, these decisions were likely
to be overturned by the Planning Inspectorate. Not only would
there be financial costs to the Council from this, it could lead to
permissions being granted for developments that were even less
palatable. He would be happy to talk to residents and explain
the issues in more detail. Members of the public were
encouraged to respond to the consultation through the
consultation portal.

At this point in the meeting, the Chair advised that the time limit
for this item had expired.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 11"
October 2018 be approved as a correct record.

Page 5

Oldham

Council



6 FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD BUDGET REPORT

Members gave consideration to a report of the District Co-

Ordinator which advised the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Oldham
Executive of the budgets aligned for the 2018/2019 municipal
year.

Council

RESOLVED that the funding allocated to the Failsworth and
Hollinwood District Executive for the municipal year for
2018/2019 be noted.

7 FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD POLICE REPORT

The District Executive gave consideration to a report of the
Greater Manchester Police, Oldham Division, Local Policing
Team, Failsworth, Hollinwood and Limeside.

RESOLVED that the Local Policing Team, Failsworth,
Hollinwood and Limeside report be noted.

8 PETITION

RESOLVED - that Petition Reference 2018-22: containing
objections to 28 Knowl Street Hollinwood becoming an HMO
(Hollinwood Ward), received on 13th December 2018, be noted.

9 PUBLIC QUESTIONS TO MEETINGS OF THE DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE

The District Executive gave consideration to a report which
informed them of amendments to the Council’s constitution in
relation to the submission of public questions to meetings of the
District Executives.

RESOLVED that the report on the submission of public
guestions be noted.

10 DATE AND TIME OF FUTURE MEETING
RESOLVED - That the next meeting of the Failsworth and

Hollinwood District Executive will be 7.00pm, Thursday 14"
March 2019, at Failsworth Town Hall.

The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 7.45 pm

Page 6



Oldham Borough LPT

District Executive Meeting Police
Report

Failsworth, Hollinwood &
Limeside

Oldham Division, Local Policing Team

Report Dates 19" November 2018 — 6 January 2019

Prepared by: PS 19035 Paul Archer & O.S.0. 62279 Diane Bradley

Date: 7" January 2019

Not Prdag8ly fMarked




Report Dates 19th November 2018 — 6" January 2019

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable of causing
nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.

REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101

ASB Related Statistics
40
35
30 -
%g i ® Rowdy Or Inconsiderate
15 - Behaviour
10 - .
5 m Motor Cycle / Mini Moto
0 -
~ 2 | 0o ~® | oo | ~® 0 o
gs|3gd|g8 /88|25 | 3¢ Alcohol Related Incidents
QL9 |98 Qg 99 Qg
— = — — = — — = — o
215812838 58 58
oY | F0 | AY | o | &Y | §Fo M Youth Related Under 18
- O - O == =] - O - 9 — O
Failsworth  |Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
West Limeside
Victim Based Crime Statistics
20
18
16
14
12
10 -
2 ] B Residential Burglary
4 4
% 1 1 B Community Burglary
™ ® N © | o | N © | ® o Theft of motor vehicle
3 & QNS & RS S RS B Theft from motor vehicle
EHEEIEEEEIEEIEE
35 S 55 5% 5% 5% u Theft Of Pedal Cycle
— O o — O - o — O - o
Failsworth West|Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
Limeside

Not Prit@@R1Bviarked




Violent Crime Statistics
45
40
35
30
25
20
15 -
18 8 H Assault And Harassment
0 = . . . . . B Assault Without Injury
~ ® ) ~ ® ) ~ ® )
5c oo | 8oo|og 890 o8 Robbery
Q| Qdg 29 Qg 989
9g | 99 | g9d |99 o9d | 94 B Public Order
TS DL s de 2 e
oy 2 [« 1Y) oy 2 [« 1Y) oy 2 gy O
- O - O == =] — O - 9 — O
Failsworth West|Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
Limeside
Hate Crime Statistics
4.5
a -
3.5 -
3 -
2.5 -
2 -
1.5
1 -
05 - I I
0 - . . . . . . B Hate: Racial
~ 0 0 o ~ 2 | 0o ~ 0 & .
g8|gg| 25| gg |28 | 3¢ M Hate: Sexual Orientation
L S S R I N IR NN I )
— = — — = — — = — o
Sg2158 28 /28 58149
Y | e Y | e | Y| FE
- O - O == =] — O - 9 — O
Failsworth West Failsworth East | Hollinwood &
Limeside

Suspicious Circumstances (Ring 101) immediately

Between 19" November 2018 & 6™ January 2019 we received 49 reports from the residents of Failsworth,
Hollinwood and Limeside of suspicious circumstances.

Between 19" November 2017 & 6™ January 2018 we received 48 reports from the residents of Failsworth,
Hollinwood and Limeside of suspicious circumstances.

REPORT SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES BY RINGING 101

HELP US TACKLE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable
of causing nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.

Within the Failsworth, Hollinwood & Limeside we have a strong partnership approach to tackling ASB and

the causes of it preventing it from reoccurring. This partnership approach includes police, local authorities
and social landlords. These agencies have wide ranging powers to effectively tackle this problem.

Not Prdrag8yMarked




RECENT ISSUES OF NOTE:

Saturday 1*' December - a large group of youths engaged in Anti-social behaviour. Property was
damaged, youths were running in front of vehicles on Oldham Road and several residents
contacted us expressing their concerns. The youths were from Failsworth, Limeside Chadderton
and Moston.

Friday 7" December 2018 - a group of 30/40 youths causing issues outside The Sun Inn, Oldham
Road. The group were both males and females, aged approximately 13 To 15 Years Old.

Wednesday 19" December 2018 — A female in her 30s, was driving along Stannybrook Road in her
grey Audi Q3 when a car, believed to be a grey Fiat Bravo drove into the back of her .The car
followed her into a car park at Daisy Nook Country Park and she began exchanging details with its
driver when he produced a firearm and threatened her. The female was uninjured.

Thursday 27" December 2018 — Attempt Car Jacking on Joseph Street, the female victim was
getting into her vehicle and was approached by three males. One male was holding an unknown
implement in a threatening manner and demanded her vehicle keys, the victim refused to hand the
vehicle keys over and offenders made off.

Friday 28™ December 2018 — A group of 15 males fighting on Wickentree Lane, Failsworth. One
male was detained and arrested.

Good News:

A man has been charged in connection with eleven burglaries across North Manchester and Oldham.
Kailem Barlow (29/06/1997) of no fixed address was charged with eleven counts of burglary and appeared
at Manchester Crown Court, on Wednesday 26 December 2018 where he pleaded guilty to all counts. He
has been remanded to reappear at Manchester Crown Court, on Wednesday 23rd January 2019. These
charges relate to burglaries that occurred across Failsworth, Chadderton, Moston and Harpurhey, between
Sunday 15 April 2018 and Thursday 22 November 2018.

ASB has fallen significantly over the last few months.

We need to continue being effective and responsive as new crime emerges by working with key partners

we are targeting the key offenders of crime to stop crimes happening in the first place.

It is our intention to engage effectively with communities and reassure communities that we are taking

positive steps to tackle crime and ASB in the area .

HOT SPOT AREAS:

Propps Hall Drive, Failsworth

Hardman Lane and Hardman Lane Tram Stop, Failsworth
Failsworth Quay and retail area, Failsworth
Failsworth Higher Memorial Park

Rear of the shops on Partington Street.
Grounds of St Johns Church, Failsworth
Failsworth Lower Memorial Park

Asda, Hollins Road, Hollinwood.

Hollins Road and Walkers Road, Hollinwood
Hollinwood Metro link Station, Failsworth
Whitebank Road (Telephone Kiosk), Limeside
White Stuff, Failsworth

Wrigley Head, Failsworth

Oldham Road Corridor, Failsworth

Not AP elfoMarked




FAILSWORTH, HOLLINWOOD & LIMESIDE PRIORITIES:

We're working hard to tackle crime and anti-social behaviour to make your area a safer place to live and
work. Here are the priorities we are currently tackling in your area: Priorities are reviewed regularly and
correct as of 31%' December 2018.

Failsworth East:

What: Anti-social behaviour:
Where: Higher Memorial Park, Lower Failsworth Park and the surrounding area and streets.
When: Mainly Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings.

In response: High visibility patrols will continue and a joint partnership approach is being used to resolve
these issues and to try to identify ASB offenders

What: Anti-social behaviour:
Where: Around the Hollinwood Metro Link and surrounding streets
When: Various times daytime, evening and nights and weekends

In response: We will continue to carry out high visibility patrols to resolve these issues and to try to identify
offenders.

Failsworth West:

What: Antisocial Behaviour:
Where: Failsworth Retail Area & Quay
When: Mainly Friday & Saturday evenings 5pm onwards

In response: High visibility patrols continue and a joint partnership approach is being used to resolve these
issues and to try to identify ASB offenders.

What: Youths causing annoyance at the Metro link:
Where: Between Hardman Lane Tram stop and Hollinwood tram stop.
When: Mainly Friday & Saturday evenings 5pm onwards

In response: We continue to address the issue by carrying out high visibility patrols and working with
partner agencies to try to identify ASB offenders.

Hollinwood and Limeside:

What: An increase in antisocial behaviour
Where: EIm Road and various streets around Limeside
When: Various days and times including afternoon and evenings

In response: We will continue to address the issues by carrying out high visibility patrols in the area. .
Contact cards will be submitted for any youths found causing anti-social behavior in the area.

Not Prdrag8y Mhrked




Community Engagement — November 2018 — January 2019

Failsworth, Hollinwood and Limeside PCSO's along with PCSO’s
from GMP Travel Safe Unit held joint inputs focused on safety
and anti-social behaviour on the trams, buses and around the
area of tram stations and the consequences of their actions. The
inputs were held with year 6 pupils at 9 local primary schools.

The Failsworth
Hollinwood and
Limeside Team
delivered several
hampers over the
festive period to
residents in the area.
We would like to thank
local businesses for
their contributions.

A big thank you to Rose at Tesco
Failsworth for donating selection boxes
and also a special thank you to a local lady
who kindly donated handmade sweet
cones to hand out to children at a local
woman’s refuge. Hollinwood and Limeside
PCSO’s Sam and Gary visited the refuge
and gave out the goodies to build bridges
with children who may only see police in
relation to domestic incidents.

WAYS TO CONTACT US
By Telephone on 0161 856 8825

Or email oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk

For non- emergency calls or to report crime call 101

Use 999 only in emergencies where there is a threat to life or a crime in progress

Follow us @GMPFailsworth to get
Updates as they are posted

Live chat is here!
It's open on our website between 8am
and midnight every day. Report a

crime, get an update, give us info or
ask for advice on a police matter.

Visit our website www.gmp.police.uk for lots of useful
WWwWWwW Ways to protect yourself and your property

Just click ‘chat to us now’



mailto:oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
http://www.gmp.police.uk/

NOTICEBOARD — SEASONAL SAFETY

At various times of the year we see a spike in certain types of crime and there are things you can do
to prevent this , help us to help you.

Never leave your vehicle unattended with the engine running while defrosting your vehicle.

COLD WEATHER BE AWARE

It's cold outside.. e L X '- _— B
: e i - ) Never leave your B
RGIIIGIHI)OI. - 1 \p = ' T - vehicle unattended |
\ ) S = = : . / with the engine
i — " ’ = - running while
defrosting

Around £12.7
million of vehicles
o are stolen each
You must be able to see - 5o clear all ice and snow from all windows ey
| Make sure the mirrars are clear and the windows are demisted thoroughly o . o T b Insurance may not
.| il : S T - pay out if vehicle
. Remove all snow that might fall off inta the path of other road users i ¥ : stolen while
? unattended

=y 3
- -

* You must ensure the lights are clean and number plates are clearly visible and legal

A dark house is a green light for burglars- don’t get caught out during the dark nights and winter
months. so please prepare your home for darker nights by following these simple steps. Light up
your house and keep it secure :

Use a light timer when out to give the impression someone is at home.

Set your house alarm when you go out day or night and especially when you are in bed.
Lock all windows and doors even when you are at home.

Close your curtains if out when your timer lights comes on.

OR THIS ONE ? BURGLARS LOVE
THE DARK

Keeping them out need not break
the bank or cost the earth.

For a penny a day you can leave
a low-energy lightbulb on
mid-afternoon to late evening
in winter to deter burglars.

It could save you coming home to
a nasty shock.

Greater Manchester
CRIMESTOPPERS
‘\ 0800 555 111
jReit e 2

For more crime reduction advice R
contact your Neighbourhood POLICE @‘

WOULD A BURGLAR TARGET THIS HOME... £ porcie: Your eior POLICE &




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	7 Failsworth & Hollinwood Neighbourhood Police Report

